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Dear Ms. King v

I refe1 to your correspondence dated 17/7/00 in relatlon ito your trade effluent discharge
to a Shannon Development sewer. It is noted that propo‘ued variations are to be made to:

1. the maximum daily volume to be emitted (to be i 1n< reased from 150 m’/day to 250
m’/day); and

2. the limit values for the following parameters (to be i}ﬁcreased)'. pH, COD, ammonia,
phosphorous, BOD, sulphates, phenols, nitrates; silver, aluminium, cobalt,
chromiuvm III, chromium VI, copper, mercury, uon nickel, tin, zinc, arsenic,
chlorides, organohalogens and colour.

The Agency has made the following decision in relation fo the proposed variations:

L. There is no scope for varying the maximum daily vélunle to be emitted. Hence the
emission limits of a maximum of 150 m*day and 20 m*/hour remain unchanged.

This condition of the licence may only be altered by way of a review of the waste
licence. .

2. The proposed emission limit values are agreed in accordance with Note 1 of Table

G.2 which permits emission limit values to be altered with the agreement of the
Agency. '

Yours sincerely

G —

Brian Meaney, Inspector
Environmental Management & Planning

cc. Mr. Ken Power, Shannon Development, Shannon, Cdi.?i}'élaxe
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